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Hi Mark, 

Please find attached our response to your queries below. 

I’m hoping this provides sufficient information for the application to be duly made. 

I am also aware that you have discussed with Alison Hart proposals to add some waste codes to the transfer station on site.  Is this something you would be able to look at as well?  The application has been prepared but not yet submitted.  However, it would make sense for the proposals to be viewed by yourself given you are now familiar with the site and we could submit the application relatively quickly (with a few days). 

All the best 

Kathryn 

	Kathryn Wright 
Associate
Tel.: +44 (0)1206 585 600
Dir.: +44 (0)1206 585 602
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From: SM-Defra-RESP-notifications (DEFRA) <RESP-notifications@defra.gov.uk> 
Sent: 08 May 2025 15:59
To: Kathryn Wright <KathrynWright@Ayesa.com>
Cc: Mark Oxford <mark.oxford@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: EPR/SP3239BB/V012 We Need More Information About Your Application CRM:0309169

Dear Kathryn Wright 

Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016

Application reference: EPR/SP3239BB/V012 

Operator: SHOTLEY HOLDINGS LIMITED

Facility: Folly Farm Waste Management Facility, Station Road, Ipswich, IP9 2NY

Thank you for your application received on 01/10/2024.


We need to ask you for some missing information before we can do any more work on your application. Please provide us with more information to the following questions Form Part C4 all questions.
Explain what extra details we need. Use numbered bullet points for clarity.
We need to know
1. Form Part C4 – Provide a completed form C4 as you are amending your waste operations on site.
 
1. Provide updated versions of the following documents that exclude references to water from the washing operations sump being directed to the on-site reed bed for discharge.
1. Environmental Risk Assessment, (14-K6157-ENV-R003 ERA 26.07.2024)
1. Non-Technical Summary (14-K6157-ENV-R002 Permit Var App Report 26.07.24)
1. Technical standards document (14-K6157-ENV-R004 Technical Standards 26.07.2024 COMP)
 
I have discussed the matter of the use of the reed bed for the potential treatment or water via the reed bed and discharge to the brook. The A7 activity within the permit is a Directly Associated Activity to the installations (landfill) activity meaning that it authorises the treatment and discharge of the surface water from the surface water management of the landfill operation only, and not the waste operations.
Water that has come into contact with waste is likely to pick up contaminants and may be considered as a trade effluent. This would require an appropriate water discharge consent.
As long as the relevant documents are amended to be clear that waters from the washing plant and associated sealed drainage system are not transferred to the feed bed and discharged into the brook, the existing discharge can be dealt with as a compliance issue.
1. Updated your Environmental Risk Assessment to include consideration for the site being within a Source Protection Zone 3.
 
1. Provide a layout plan for the new washing plant area showing the storage of inputs and outputs, specific location of the plant, drainage of the impermeable surface.
 
Note: that we consider hardstanding to be a layer of crushed aggregate. An impermeable surface such as concrete should not be described as hardstanding for clarity. Based on the description we are assuming the washing plant and surrounding area will be on an impermeable surface with sealed drainage.
 
We would expect the storage of any silt produced by the wash plant to be stored on an impermeable surface with sealed drainage.
1. Provide a process diagram showing the journey of the wate that enters the washing plant to its end, including details of the water treatment and re-use, and silt outputs from the plant.
 
1. Provide details of how the wash water be me managed to ensure that it remains suitable for washing other wastes, i.e. that it does not become contaminated from materials washed and transfers contaminants between loads. This should include frequency of monitoring, location(s) of monitoring, determinants tested for, thresholds and/or actions levels applied.
 
This may also be extended to the silt produced.
 
Note: The silt produced from the washing plant must be coded as 19 02 05* or 19 02 06 as it is a waste, depending on its characteristics. This material cannot be used within the landfill operation unless assessed and included as a suitable waste stream.
1. Provide details of how the produced silt will be dewatered.
 
1. Provide details of how you will confirm the 19 12 12 produced on site is suitable for washing as it appears it will be produced by the treatment of multiple waste streams.
 
Please call me to discuss any points that are unclear.
 

Please reply directly to this email with your information and copy in mark.oxford@environment-agency.gov.uk.  

You must send us the information and or payment by 22/05/2025.

If we do not receive this by this deadline we will return your application. 

If we receive what is missing by the deadline, we will continue to check your application. We’ll check to see if there’s enough information for the application to be ‘duly made’. Duly made means that we have all the information we need to begin determination. Determination is where we assess your application and decide if we can allow what you’ve asked for. 

We’ll let you know by email whether your application can be duly made. If it can’t be duly made, we’ll return your application to you.

Water quality applications- only include this section if an application payment has been received with the application
f we do have to return your application we’ll send you a partial refund of your application payment. We’ll retain 20% of the correct application charge to cover our costs in reviewing your application. This maximum amount we’ll retain is capped at £1,500. Further information on charging can be found at: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environmental-permits-and-abstraction-licences-tables-of-charges

Please reply directly to this email with your information and copy in psc@environment-agency.gov.uk. 

Note: Our email system has a file size limit of 25MB, if your returns exceed this limit you will have to arrange an online file transfer. Please ensure the file transfer link does not have a time limit on it.

If you have any questions please phone me on 02030253579 or email mark.oxford@environment-agency.gov.uk. 
 
Yours sincerely,
Mark Oxford
Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within Defra systems we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on Defra's computer systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 
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